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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Lillian Steele, Inc.

Attachments: IRSletterEINnumber.pdf

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Vicki Thomas [mailto:vthomas@jderosslaw.com)]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 5:23 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: lilliansteele@realtor.com

Subject: Lillian Steele, Inc.

Attached please find the IRS letter assigning the TIN number as follows:

27-2775421
The above TIN number is for :

Lillian Steele, Inc.
Document Number P10000046516

——————————

Please confirm your receipt of the attachment and input into SubBiz.org’s wed page.
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter..

Vicki L. Thomas, CLAS

Paralegal for the I'irm, Real Estate Specialist
Joseph J. DeRoss, Jr., P.A.

Satellite Office:

399 SW Lake Forest Way

Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

772-873-1494 - phone

772-873-1495 - fax

E-Mail: vthomas@jderosstaw.com
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Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this transmission is confidential and may be legally privileged. This
message is intended solely for the addressee(s) named above. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
disclosure, copying, or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in the transmission are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing client engagement letter. If you receive this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone call to (772) 873-1494 and delete the message. Thank you,
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